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CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM NO. 91-61

FROM: Deputy Administrator
DATE: August 21, 1991

RE: Lake Lucille Weir Repair

We received one response to the advertisements for bids to
perform the repair work to the Lake Lucille Weir. Municipal
code requires unanimous consent of Council to award when less
than three bid proposals are received.

The proposing contractor has been in business locally for a
considerable period of time and the engineer believes him to be
reputable and reliable. Local workers will be employed on the
project and the fish ladder is to be locally fabricated. The
price quote is within project budget.

Recommend that the contract for the weir repair be awarded to
R. Hanson Contracting.

< %'
Robert E. Harris

Deputy Administrator WW@CJ 8/ c;(ﬂ/ g9/
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R. Hanson Contracting
HC32 Box 31398
Wasilla, AK 99687-9723

Ph. 376-8444

RECEIVED
AUG 2 9 1991
City of Wasilla, Alaska

RESUME OF
ROBERT D. HWANSON

AUGUST, 1978 to JULY 1983

Superintendent for Knik Construction. Built and rebuilt 19
different airports in villages in Bethel area. Consisted of
harging materials, crushing gravels, loading and placing materials
to State specifications.

JULY, 1983 to DECEMBER, 1985

Developed Shaw Tri Lakes Subdivisions Additions # 3,4, 5, 6.
Developed Duffs Pond South Subdivision, including water and sewer.

1986 to 1988

Done excavation including septic systems on approximately 15
house sites.

1989

Did all excavation on Latimar Fire Station addition, Chugach,

Ak. contracted with Lepping Construction of Wasilla, Alaska. Spent
Summer trucking for Lynden Transport of Anchorage during oil spill.

1990-1991

Mostly trucking and excavation; did excavation at McDonald's,
Fagle River for Lepping Construction. Hauled and placed 13,000 tons
gravel for Alaska West Express, Anchorage, Alaska.

Prior to 1978, I owned and operated R. Hanson Construction &
Contracting in Chetwynd, B.C., Canada. Heavy equipment, mostly
oilfield development and mine development work.





